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Bid Opening: 1/19/2022 at 2:00 PM

Question Response

1
Can you please issue cross-sections (25’-50’ intervals) so we can 
quantify Cut/Fill Volumes?

Volume calculations were prepared by the 
design engineer.  Please bid the quantities 
on the Bid Schedule.

2

Please provide Construction Phasing Plans showing how the City 
intends to work under heavy live traffic (Phase by Phase).

Please see the Project Technical 
Specifications Section 10-2" Stage 
Construction & Work Plan".  The 
Contractor is responsible for preparing a 
Work Plan as detailed in these 
Specifications which includes construction 
phasing plans.  This is the Contractor's 
responsibility.

3

To protect the public safety of the vehicles and pedestrians on 
Crow Canyon Road, temporary K-Rail and Delineations should be 
provided on the job for each phase of the work. Please add the 
Temporary K-Rail and Delineations bid items and corresponding 
traffic handling plans for the Temporary K-Rail and Delineations 
work.

Please see the Project Technical 
Specifications.  The Contractor is 
responsible for preparing traffic control 
plans for City review and approval.  The 
cost associated with these plans, 
Temporary K-rail and Delineations (among 
other items) should be included in the Bid 
Item "Traffic Control System".  

4

Please provide closure/traffic control plans for all intersections on 
Crow Canyon Road within the limit-of-work area.

Please see the Project Technical 
Specifications.  The Contractor is 
responsible for preparing traffic control 
plans for City review and approval.  The 
cost associated with these plans (among 
other items) should be included in the Bid 
Item "Traffic Control System".  

5

Note #2 of the signing and striping notes on pages 17-19 states 
extruded thermoplastic for the green.  Is anti skid preform green 
thermoplastic acceptable?  

Yes, pre-formed thermoplastic with anti-
skid and retroreflective properties is an 
acceptable alternative.

6 Will the City please extend the bid opening date?

Yes, please see Addenda #1.  The bid 
opening date, non-mandatory bidder's 
conference date, and anticipated 
construction start date have changed.

7
Who’s responsible for Construction Staking?

Please see the Project Technical 
Specifications.  Construction staking is the 
Contractor's responsibility.

8 Can we draw construction water from City’s fire hydrant?
Please refer to East Bay Municipal Utility 
District (EBMUD) on this topic.

9

Crow Canyon Rd and Alcosta Blvd intersection and Crow Canyon 
Rd and El Capitan Drive intersection are extremely busy, it’s very 
close to Hospital, Golf Course, School, Post Office, Costco, and 
other Businesses and a main access for Residents to access to 
Route 680.  Please reconsider placing Deep Lift Asphalt instead of 
Cement Treated Base and consider weekend work to minimize the 
traffic impact.

Thank you for your suggestion, please bid 
the Project as it is designed per the plans.

10
Please post all Contractors and Subcontractors inquiries on City’s 
website or addendum for all bidders to review. Agreed.
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Questions or requests for clarifications regarding the Project, the bid procedures, or any of the Contract 
Documents must be submitted in writing to Theresa Peterson, Associate Engineer/Project Manager, at 
tpeterson@sanramon.ca.gov. Bidders should submit any such written inquiries at least five (5) Working Days 
before the scheduled bid opening. Questions received any later will not be addressed.
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